
AMENDMENT OF SOLlClTATlONlMODlFlCATlON OF CONTRACT 
. -  . - 

1. CONTRACT ID CODE 
DE-AC07-051Dl4516 

2. AMENDMENTIMODIFICATION NO. 
M061 

I I I 

CH2M+WG Idaho, LLC 
P. 0. Box 1625 

PAGE 1 OF 6 
PAGES 

6. ISSUED BY CODE 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Idaho Operations Office (DOE-ID) 
Contract Management Division 
1955 Fremont Avenue, MS 1240 
ldaho Falls, ID 83415 

ldaho Falls, ID 83415-3204 

3. EFFECTIVE DATE 
See Block 16c 

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE 

Wendy L. Bauer, Contracting Officer 
(208) 526-2808 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and Zip Code) 

I 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITA'TION NO. 

4. REQUlSlTlONlPURCHASE REQ. NO. 
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5 .  PROJECT NO. (If applicable) 

X 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended 

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTIORDER NO. 

DE-AC07-051D14516 

CODE FACILITY CODE 
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10s. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
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NIA 
13. THlS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTSIORDERS: 

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACTIORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 
' 

A. THlS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO (Specify authority): 

I THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 
I B. THE ABOVE-NUMBERED CONTRACTIORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (Such as chanoes h x  - . . -  
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' 

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor - is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 
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14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTIMODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitatiodcontract subject matter where 
feasible) 
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The contract is modified as follows: 

Section B, Clause B.5 ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN TARGET COST, is deleted in its entirety and replaced 
with the following: 

B.5 ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN TARGET COST 

The following items are not included in the Target Cost of this contract. These activities are not included in the 
EM Funding Profile in Section B.2 (as listed in Section C.ll).  Separate funding will be provided if DOE 
authorizes such activities. 

The FY08 Activities will be performed in accordance with CH2M+WG Idaho, LLC's (CWI's) submittal of FY 
2008 B.5 Work Scope (CCN 305548), dated September 14,2007, as negotiated. 
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, . \ ,,;*c.*~&.I 

, .", - .:<,-: , p b -  ' ~+<ctivi@$~;';@~~~~~ .' F;T4$5:t; 
(a) Waste d~sposal services that the contractor may prov~de to the INL 
contractor or other tenant contractors on a cost relrnbursable bas~s such as 
hazardous waste d~sposal, low-level waste d~sposal post Subsurface 
D~sposal Area (SDA) closure, and mlxed low-level waste d~sposal Such 
servlces Include sarnpl~ng, charactenzat~on, storage, treatment, packaging, 
transportat~on, adrn~nistrat~ve or techn~cal support, and off-site d~sposal 
- 

(b) Three M~le  Island (TMI) I1 Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation 
(ISFSI) operations and ma~ntenance (T M 02 01 01) 

(c) Fort St Vra~n ISFSI operat~ons and ma~ntenance (T.M 02 01.01) 

(d) Fuel recelpts or transfers of non-EM owned Spent Nuclear Fuel (SNF), 
~nclud~ng 

1. Transfers of Navy SNF to Naval Reactors Fac~l~ty  (NRF) 

....................................................................... 
2. Transfers of EBR I1 he l  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------.----------------. 
3. Subsequent transfer out of CPP-666 of ATR SNF rece~ved 
after FYO5 

(e) Rece~pts and unload~ng of Foreign Research Reactor (FRR) SNF casks, 
~nclud~ng shrpp~ng costs of FRR SNF from non-paymg countries 

(TM04  01 01) 

(0 Rece~pts and unloading of Domestic Research Reactor (DRR) SNF 
casks (TM0401  01) 

3 

~ + f ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ~  $cy 

Est~mated Cost 

F~xed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Est~mated Cost 

F~xed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Est~mated Cost 

Fixed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Est~mated Cost 

Flxed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Est~mated Cost 

F~xed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Est~rnated Cost 

Flxed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Estimated Cost 

F~xed Fee 

Total CPFF 

' -FYO5 + - 

$355,711 

$23,121 

$378,832 

$1,258,889 

$81.828 

$1,340,717 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

N/A 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 
NIA 

$49,000 

$3.185 

$52,185 

$339,000 

$22'035 

$361,035 

; ' % R Y g ?  , c 

$4,064,757 

$299,166 

$4,363,923 

Est~rnates for (b) 
and (c) are 

comblned for 
FY07 

$12,953,614 

$953.386 

$1 3,907,OOC 
--------------.--------------.--------------.--------------.------.------------------- 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NI A 

$2,329,033 

$171,417 

$2,500,450 

Est~mates for (e; 
and (f) ar 

comb~ned fo: 
FY07 

~$635?f~ 

$1,273,224 

$82,760 

$1,355,984 

$4,198,5 12 

'272'903 

$4,471,415 

$3,628,592 

$254.884 

$3,883,476 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

$936,250 

$60,856 

$997,106 

$1,575,100 

$120' 16' 

$1,695,261 

$$Gg&8m 

$3,95 1,9 10 

$269.408 

$4,22 1.3 18 

Est~mates for (b; 
and (c) are 

cornb~ned for 
FY08 

$16,115,199 

$1,280,309 

$1 7,395,508 

N/A 

N/A 
NIA 

--------------.--------------.--------------.---------------------.-------------------,--------------- 
NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

$2,679,402 

$197.204 

$2,876,606 

Est~mates for (e; 
and (f) are 

comblned for 
FY08 

;$!g $3~$yl$y@$ 

$15,103,003 

$1,029.186 

$16,132,189 

$32,697,405 

$2,488.579 

$35,185,984 
--------------- 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A 

NIA 

$7,907,785 

$574.858 

$8,482,643 

a#a *g$ a$$ 



Contract No. DE-AC07-051D145 16 
Modification No. M06 1 

," - '- *$i,t7,&? t x-+%* 8 +  4 - A c - h i ~ s :  ,,; ' ,I * - ; *&:;? . , % ?  
x- * A A -*c,:&wr,*--b:, -t . : 

(g) Performing chemical analysls of transuranlc waste samples for other EM 
and non-EM entitles 

DOE Carlsbad Support of TRU Waste Program (Total cost crosses 
multlple FYs) 

(h) The Federal portlon of any clalm pald under Part B of the Energy 
Employees Occupational Illness Compensation Program Act (EEOICPA) 

Workers Compensation costs and EEOICPA administrative costs, 
including tracking, reporting, processing, and reviewing claims, are 
included in Target Cost 

(I) Disposal, or support for disposal, of transuran~c waste, alpha- 
contaminated low-level waste and other waste stored In an above ground 
berm or In RCRA compl~ant storage bulld~ngs (known as Type 2 Modules) 
located at the Radloactlve Waste Management Complex @WMC) 

(J) Miscellaneous work requested of the ICP contractor vla Purchase Orders 

(PO) 

Q Contract pension and benefit costs Incurred after September 30, 20 12. 
Contractor responsibilities for post-contract penslon and benefit plans are 
defined ~n Section H 21. 

(I) Geographic Information System (GIs) work for the State of Idaho 

(m) Support to SNFDSP Contract (T M 03 01 01) 

(n) Other Contractor Support to DOE 

I ITSupport(TL010101) 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - \ - - - - - - -  
2 Records Management Support (T P 04 0 l 0 I) 

3. Dlrect Canlster Study (T M 03.01 04) 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------.---------------- 

?*$", :i7'r. ~2~ ?#*  . , , 

Estimated Cost 

Flxed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Estunated Cost 

Flxed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Estimated Cost, 

tt.124T~t$, ' 

$660,000 

- 0 

$660,000 

N/A 

N/A 

- 

N/A 

N/A 

$10,000 

N/A 

$10,000 

$147,189 

, 1 zYOZ+fi4?* 1: ; ~ ~ ~ ~ o ~ Y ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o , ~ I ~ $ ! I  ~ ~ I ~ $ ~ ~  
$660,000 

N/A 

$660,000 

5 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/ A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$10,000 

N/A 
$lO,OOC 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$10.833 

$158,022 

$2,125,366 

$32.77C 

$2,158,136 

::? -----,-------------- 

$250,00 

$18 40 

$268,40 

4 

N/ A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/ A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/ 

N/ A 

N/A 

N/A 

NIA 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

Flxed Fee 

Total CPFF 

N/A 

-----.-----------------.-------------- 

1 1 ----- 

Estimated Cost 

Flxed Fee 

Total CPFF 

Estimated Cos T:t~:pj ::y 
-------------- -------------- -------------- ------------- -----.----- 

Estunated Cos $250,00 

Fixed Fe 

Total CPF NI $268,40 N/ 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$640,929 

$3.081 

$644,0 10 

$782,690 

$15.654 

$798,344 

$70 1,747 

$14.035 

$7 15,782 
------------- 
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5. ID Copier Support (T.L.OI.01.01) 

7. FWENC Records Management (T.R.8.08.01) 

1. HLW Calcine 




